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Dear David 
 
Re: Erection of a multi-franchise car dealership (sui generis use) with offices (B1 
use class), workshops (B2 use class) and car storage (B8 use class), together 
with car parking, cycle parking, boundary treatment, landscaping, lighting and 
access  | Plot 5100, Mosquito Way, Hatfield Business Park, Hatfield, AL10 9WN 
 
UPDATED ARCHAEOLOGICAL WRITTEN SCHEME OF INVESTIGATION 
 
Thak you for consulting us. 
 
We wrote to you on 15 August and commented on the archaeological written scheme 
of investigation (WSI) which had been submitted. We did not recommend that the 
document was approved.  
 
An updated WSI has now been received by Welwyn Hatfield BC. Although this WSI 
has addressed the majority of our comments, it still does not describe the suitability of 
the onsite staff which will be used for this project. We had requested that this was 
clarified in our previous comments. 
 
Therefore we still do not recommend that this WSI is approved. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or 
clarification. 
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Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Andy Instone 
Senior Historic Environment Advisor 
Environmental Resource Planning 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


